

Bill Hurlock

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Bill Hurlock; Elizabeth Fishel; ruth.taylor@fcc.gov
Cc: dataentry@aftrcc.org; John.kennedy@fcc.gov; anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov;
don.hoehn@aero.bombardier.com; Hankins, Danny
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1155-11/4107 (Totalrf STA Request/Transitions Championship Golf-Palm Harbor, FL)

This email is your AFTRCC coordination.

This coordination includes this header information, DOD Area Frequency Coordinator comments and AFTRCC comments. These messages must not be separated.

This message is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgment that a recommended frequency(ies) is best suited for the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency(ies) are exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may require scheduling with other users.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents, and representatives from any claims, losses, or expenses that may arise as a result of the applicants use of the frequency.

This coordination is not an authorization to transmit. A copy of this authorization must accompany application to the FCC.

Signed:
Wayne Morris
AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
903-457-6949

-----Original Message-----

From: Connolley, Scott D Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF
[mailto:Scott.Connolley@patrick.af.mil]
Sent: Friday, February 11, 2011 6:56 AM
To: Morris, Wayne L @ ISG - IS
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 1155-11/4107 (Totalrf STA Request/Transitions Championship Golf-Palm Harbor, FL)

EAFC Concurs and has logged this event

DoD Eastern Area Frequency
Coordination Office
45 Space Communications Squadron
Patrick Air Force Base Florida
(321) 494-5838 , Fax: 8715, DSN 854

-----Original Message-----

From: wayne.morris@L-3com.com [mailto:wayne.morris@L-3com.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 09, 2011 10:09 AM
To: Connolley, Scott D Civ USAF AFSPC 45 SCS/SCXSF
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 1155-11/4107 (Totalrf STA Request/Transitions Championship Golf-Palm Harbor, FL)

AFTRCC concurs with and requests DOD AFC Eastern coordination on the following FCC STA request:

Applicant:

Totalrf Productions

777 American Drive

Bensalem, PA 19020

POC: Bill Hurlock (215) 633-1000

Frequencies: (all MHz)

1440.0/1443.0/1446.0/1449.0/1452.0/1455.0/1458.0/1461.0/1464.0/

1467.0/1470.0/1473.0/1476.0/1479.0/1482.0

Station Class: MOEC

Emission: 1M25D7W

Power: 1 Watt (ERP)

Location: Palm Harbor, FL (28-06-35N 82-45-16W)

MIRAD: 10 Miles

Dates: 20110314 thru 20110322 (intermittent)

AFTRCC comments: Ground transmission only. Non-interference basis to Flight Test telemetry.

Request reply via email as to concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements, comments.

Signed:

Wayne Morris

AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator

903-457-6949